From: Clive Dawson

Sent: 02 June 2021 07:22
To: DC Admin Planning
Subject: FW: Works to trees
Attachments: WorkToBeDone. doox
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Trees

TCA please

Thanlks

Clive

From: Rupert Stanley —

Sent: 01 June 2021 16:3

To: Clive Dawson -t:_
Subject: FW: Works 1o Trees

From: Rupert Stanley [

Sent: 01 June 2021 12:49

To: 'cdawson@tendringdc.gov.uk'
Subject: F\w: Works to frees

From: Rupert Stanley [
Sent: 01 June 2021 1246

To: 'Clive Dawson'
Subject: RE: Works o trees

Dear Mr Dawson,
Thank you for your form and email.

The answers are as follows to the Application for tree works to treesin a conservation area. Town and
Country Planning act 1990:

1. Applicants Name and address

Mr Rupert Stanley

The Hollies, 18 Mew Road, Mistley, Manningtree, Essex CO11 2AG
2. Apgent NMONE



3. Treeslocation
Please see attached document

4.  TreesOwnership. The Applicant. All the works are to be don on the applicants land
5. What are you applying for: Works to trees in conservation area

6. Tree preservation details: None known.

7. ldentification of trees:

Please see attached document.
Once again thank you for being so helpful,
Best Regards

Rupert Stanley

From: Clive Dawson [/

Sent: 01 June 2021 11:25

To: ‘rupert@rsi-ns.com’

Subject: Works to rees

Dear Rupert

Please find attached set of application forms and guidance notes as discussed.
Regards

Clive

Clive Dawson
Tree and Landscape Officer

Tendring District Council

Council Offices, Thorpe Road, Weeley, Essex, CO18 84
i3
E

B vy tendringde oov. uk

COVID-19 : Our team is working hard to continue to process applications and
respond to enquiries during this unprecedented time, and we apologise if you
experience some delay to our usual service standards; your forbearance is much
appreciated.
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The Council's Privacy Motice is available on its website : PREMACY NOTICE

This email may contain Copyright Material andfor sensitive or pratectively marked/classified material. The
email is intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee), you may not copy, use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received
this transmission in error please natify the sender immediately. All email traffic may be subject to
recording andfor monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Correspondence sent to the Council
may be shared internally andfor with legitimate and authorised external arganisations to enable the matter
contained therein to be dealt with appropriately andfar to comply with legislative requirements.

Tendring District Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.



